

A meeting of the Heritage & Events Committee was held in the Pavilion, Manor Park Sports Club, Hackthorn Road, Welton on Monday 4th April 2022 at 7.30pm

Present: Cllrs G Briggs (Vice-Chairman), Mrs S Watson, D Pikett, Mrs C Grimble and N Hornsey

Clerk: Mrs J Murray

A public participation session took place prior to the official start of the meeting.

22/04/01 Chairman's remarks

The Vice-Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.

22/04/02 Apologies

On a proposal from Cllr Briggs, seconded by Cllr Mrs Watson, it was unanimously **RESOLVED** following a vote to accept apologies from Cllr Mrs Chapman, Lobley and Greenway having considered and accepted their reasons for absence.

22/04/03 Declarations of Interest

None

22/04/04 Minutes

On a proposal from Cllr Briggs, seconded by Cllr Mrs Grimble, it was unanimously **RESOLVED** following a vote that the notes from the meeting held on 21st February 2022 were approved and signed as the minutes.

22/04/05 Clerk's Report

The Clerk had nothing to report that was not included in agenda items.

22/04/06 Financial

Councillors were provided with a financial report to 31.3.22.

22/04/07 Platinum Jubilee Celebration Event 2022

- a. The Clerk provided an update on arrangements made to date:
 - i. A grant of £540 has been awarded from the WL Platinum Jubilee Community Fund
 - ii. St John's Ambulance can no longer provide First Aid Cover, LIVES don't attend events anymore. Cllr Briggs will investigate other providers. It was suggested we could ask the community for volunteers to cover an hour at a time.
 - iii. A flypast by a Hurricane has been confirmed – time yet tba.
 - iv. Volunteers to help on the day – a rota will be drawn up and circulated.
 - v. The mugs have been collected and a sample was shown to members.
- b. Portable Toilets - On a proposal from Cllr Briggs, seconded by Cllr Mrs Watson, it was unanimously **RESOLVED** following a vote to accept the quote from Lincs Loos.
- c. Cancellation insurance - On a proposal from Cllr Hornsey, seconded by Cllr Pikett, it was unanimously **RESOLVED** following a vote to accept the quote from Event Insurance.

22/04/08 Sites of Interest

Graham Nicholls is in the process of getting the scripts recorded and hopes to have them ready by the end of this month. Cllr Lobley and the Clerk visited the sites need to check where the boards can be fixed and assessed how they could be fixed each location, permission is only required for those in the churchyard, all other locations are on PC owned land or properties.

